Business of the Village Board
Village of Saranac Lake

SUBJECT: Deem Equipment Surplus
DATE: 5-8-2023

DEPT OF ORIGIN: Village Manager BILL# 56-2023

DATE SUBMITTED:_5/2/2023 EXHIBITS:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Village Attorney Village Administration
EXPENDITURE AMOUNT APPROPRIATION
REQUIRED BUDGETED REQUIRED:

Resolution declaring equipment surplus and authorizing the sale of surplus equipment

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION

MOVED BY: (ndlaz SEGONDED BY: BIUNZHE

VOTE ON ROLL CALL:

MAYOR WILLIAMS

U2 S
TRUSTEE BRUNETTE ”r}@
{

TRUSTEE CATILLAZ

TRUSTEE SCOLLIN 1‘/},@3
TRUSTEE SHAPIRO s




RESOLUTION DECLARING EQUIPMENT SURPLUS AND
AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF SURPLUS EQUIPMENT

WHEREAS, the Village of Saranac Lake has determined the equipment on the attached list is no longer
useful to the Village, and,

WHEREAS, the Village of Saranac Lake may deem equipment as surplus and dispose of it, if it is no
longer useful to the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Board of Trustees deems the equipment on
the attached list as surplus and allows sale to another municipality or the services of Auction
International to sell the equipment.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the revenue from the sale of this surplus equipment will be transferred
to the surplus equipment account # 1.1.230.6000.



Amanda HoEf

From: Wayne Voudren

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 8:38 AM
To: Amanda Hopf

Subject: SURPLUS EQUIPMENT

CAN THE BOARD DEEM THE FOLLOWING SURPLUS.
1. 4 STERTIL KONI PORTABLE,WIRELESS/CORDLESS LIFTS. MODEL ST-1082-FWF, SERIAL #,S
TM161334,TM161335,TM161336,TM161337
2. 2011 INTERNATIONAL WORK STAR WITH PLOW,WING AND SANDER VIN#1HTWXSHT78J377280
3. 200S CHEVY EXPRESS WITH 14FT BOX VIN#1GBJG31U751228117
THANKS WAYNE

WAYNE VOUDREN

HEAD MECHANIC

VILLAGE OF SARANAC LAKE
95 VAN BUREN STREET
SARANAC LAKE. NY 12983
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